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Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford

FTAQO Marie Harris

Our Client: Irish Packaging Recycling Limited
Application for a waste licence W0263-01

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the letter of 25 March 2009 to the Agency from John Quinlivan of South Dublin County
Council (the “Council”’). We take serious issue with the erroneous sug§estlon in that letter that our
client, Irish Packaging Recycling Limited, has not fulfilled the requ@ements of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 (the “2004 Re gg@a{é\ns")

\Q \\>\
Artlcle 13 of the 2004’ Regulatlons sets out the cong}{ *@ ‘whereby certain: applications toithe Agency
are to be’ accompamed by an énvironmental lmgggb%tatement (EIS): That section.requires:an::
application for a waste licence “where devsd@ nt is proposed to be carried out”, being
development for the purposes 'of a waste rgcovery “activity, to be accompanied by an EIS if it either
falls within a class of development spegified in the Planning and Development Regulatlons 2001
requiring submission of an EIS, or if it is a sub-threshold development for which a planning authority
has required an EIS. It is'clear that this section encompasses proposed development only, for which

an EIS is required through planning legislation.
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been |n op‘eratlon smce 1984 (prlor even to the enactment of the Envwonmental Impact
Assessment Dlrectlve (Directive 85/337/EEC) in 1985). The activity now needs a waste Ilcence only
because of the lowering of the thresholds for waste recovery activities contamed in the Waste
Management (Facullty Permlt and Registration) Regulations 2007. Our client’s existing activity is not
subject to the EIS requwements set out in arttcle 13(1) ‘of the 2004 Regulatnons
;We‘mi}éft‘f)"fééuméihat the Council is-aware of the provisions of article 13. - In'such circumstances,
‘tamiliar a$'itis with our clients current activity, it is difficult to understand the Council's submission:.
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suggesting an EIS is required. Unfortunately, our client is concerned that the real motivation for the
Council’s letter is to seek to interfere with our client’s legitimate business. As you may be aware, our
client’s parent company Nurendale Limited, trading as Panda, has recently concluded High Court
proceedings they brought against the Council and the other three Dublin Authorities in the Region by
way of a Judicial Review of the Council’s decision to vary the Waste Management Plan on the basis
the variation was aimed at removing competition in domestic waste collection in the Region. Qur
client is concerned that this letter from the Council is simply the latest effort by the Council, as a

competitor, to seek to hinder our client in the cérrying out of its business.

. We,respectful!y.reques{_that.the Agencyhdis-regahd..the_CounciljsJeiter, as_it is_clear from_the statutory.

provisions of the 2004 Regulations that no EIS was in fact required to be submitted with the current

licence application.
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Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford

FTAO Marie Harris

Our Client: Irish Packaging Recycling Limited
Application for a waste licence WO263-01

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the letter of 25 March 2009 to the Agency from John Quinlivan of Sauth Dublin County
Council (the “Council”). We take serious issue with the erroneous sqggestlon in that letter that our
client, Irish Packaging Recycling Limited, has not fulfilled the req@?ements of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 (the “2004 Regﬁaﬂ%ns")

o%
Article 13 of the 2004 Regulations sets out the congﬂlqﬁé whereby certain applications to the Agency
are to be accompanied by an environmental l%g%lgﬁitatement (EIS). That section requires an
application for a waste licence “where devg@kﬂ@nt is proposed to be carried out’, being
development for the purposes of a waste ngfé’overy activity, to be accompanied by an EIS if it either
falls within a class of development spe@ﬁ‘ed in the Planning and Development Regulations 2001
requiring submission of an EIS, or lqu is a sub-threshold development for which a planning authority
has required an EIS. Itis clear that this section encompasses proposed development gnly, for which
an EIS is required through planning legislation.

The current ficence application is not for 2 proposed development, but is for an existing activity that
has been in operation since 1984 (prior even to the enactment of the Environmental Impact
Assessment Directive (Directive 85/337/EEC) in 1985). The activity now needs a waste licence only
because of the lowering of the thresholds for waste recovery activities contained in the Waste
Management (Facility Permit and Registration) Regulations 2007. Our client's existing activity is not
subject to the EIS requirements set out in article 13(1) of the 2004 Regulations.

We must presume that the Council is aware of the provisions of article 13. In such circumstances,
familiar as it is with our client's current activity, it is difficult to understand the Council’s submission
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suggesting an EIS is required. Unfortunately, our client is concerned that the real motivation for the
Council’s letter is to seek to interfere with our client’s legitimate business. As you may be aware, our
client’'s parent company Nurendale Limited, trading as Panda, Has recently concluded High Court
proceedings they brought against the Council and the other three Dublin Authorities in the Region by
way of a Judicial Review of the Council’s decision to vary the Waste Management Plan on the basis
the variation was aimed at removing competition in domestic waste collection in the Region. Our
client is concerned that this letter from the Council is simply the latest effort by the Council, as a
competitor, to seek to hinder our client in the carrying out of its business.

We respectfully request that the Agency disregard the Council’s letter, as it is clear from the statutory
provisions of the 2004 Regulations that no EIS was in fact required to be submitted with the current
licence application.
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